27 March 2000

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

USA

Dear Sir / Madam
Re. Confidentiality required for FCC I1D: O2J-AS4000CT-PCS

Airspan Networks Inc., on behalf of itself and its subsidiary Airspan Communications
Ltd., requires that al schematics be held as confidential items per FCC Rule Section
0.459. This requirement is based upon the fact that there is proprietary operational and
configuration information contained in the specified items. Release of these items to the
genera public, and thus to our competition, would be detrimental to our competitive
edge.

To confirm that the Federal Communications Commission will comply with the
requirement for confidentiality as set forth above, will you please sign and return the
attached copy of this |etter.

Y ours sincerely
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Mel Nance
Product Management / Systems Engineer



